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August 30, 1967

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Cog d'Or Farm
Hyattstowmn, Maryland

Dear Mr, Weisberg:

It is possible for us to borrow the Altgens negative from
Wide World Photos., The process of printing and enlarging the
negative, however, is a complicated and expensive process.
Mr, Robert Moore, Chief of our Photo Lab, who was involved with
the last enlarging process estimates that the lab must devote a
full day of work to the process which in its entirety will cost
us about $200.00.

If it is impossible for you to retrieve your prints from the
Warren Commission, our lab will process the negative. Would you
please advise us accordingly. Thank you.

Cordially,
U lten STk
thleen Mahon
Secretary to Michael M. Mooney
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